
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: April 26, 2024   
 
RE: 2208 Harris Avenue (permit application # T2024-0093) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo Limbo 
and (1) Wild Tamarind tree. A site inspection was done and documented 
the following: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Wild Tamarind Gumbo Limbo 

Photo showing location of trees. 



Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba) 
 

 
 

 
 

Two photos of 

tree canopy, 

views 1 & 2. 



 

Photo of whole tree showing location near structure. 



 

Photo of base of tree and trunks, view 1. 



 

Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches, view 1. 



 

Close up photo of tree trunks showing inclusions, view 1. 



 

Close up photo of tree trunks showing inclusions, view 2. 

 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree trunk 

and canopy 

branches, 

views 2 & 3.  



   

Photo of base of tree and trunks, view 2. 



  
 

      

Photo of 

tree trunk 

and 

canopy 

branches, 

view 4. 

 

Photo of 

base of tree 

in relation to 

structure. 



           

Diameter: 25.7”  

Location: 60% (growing in front yard-very visible tree.  No issues observed 
with foundation at the time of site visit.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall health of tree is fair, poor structure with three main 
trunks with included bark starting at base of tree. Due to structure of main 
trunks, tree would be prone to failure in a storm.)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter = 17.9 replacement caliper inches 
 

Tree Species: Wild Tamarind (Lysiloma latisiliquum) 
                         

 

 

 

Photo of tree canopy, view 1. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

views 2 & 3. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, views 

4 & 5. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of base of 

tree 

showing 

location on 

property, 

view 1 & 2.  



 

Photo of tree trunks, view 1.  



Photo of tree trunks and canopy branches, view 1. 



 

Photo of tree canopy, view 6. 



 

Photo of trunks and canopy branches, view 2. 



 
 

 

Two photos of 

tree canopy, 

views 7 & 8.  



 
 

 
 

Two photos of 

tree canopy, 

views 9 & 10. 



 

Photo of trunks and canopy branches, view 3. 



 

Photo of tree trunks, view 2. 



 

Photo of tree trunks, view 3. 



 

Photo of trunks and canopy branches, view 4. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

tree 

canopy, 

views 11 

& 12. 



 
 

 

            

 
Diameter: 66.8”  
Location: 50% (growing in front yard-very visible tree. Possible root 
impacts with structure)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 40% (overall condition is poor, very large, old tree weeping 

black throughout tree canopy and trunk areas. Poor structure with included 
bark in trunk and canopy areas. Stub cuts/breaks, decay areas, cross 
branching all observed in canopy.)   
Total Average Value = 63% 
Value x Diameter = 42 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
Total caliper inches if both trees approved for removal: 59.9 caliper 
inches of approved trees. 

Photo of tree canopy, view 13. 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 












	T2024-0093 staff report 2208 Harris.pdf
	Package Divider-Application
	T2024-0093 TA 2208 Harris

